SAN BENITO COUNTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMITTEE

Dom Ignacio Roxanne Rolan Leslie Jackie Krystal
Zanger Velazquez Stephens Resendiz Jordan Morris-Lopez Lomanto
County of County of City of City of City of San City of San San %e,?éz(; g?unty
San Benito San Benito Hollister Hollister Juan Bautista Juan Bautista .
Education
. . . . Superintendent
Supervisor Supervisor Mayor Councilmember Mayor Councilmember of Schools
REGULAR MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MARCH §, 2025, 4:00 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING

City Hall, Council Chambers
311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, California

AGENDA

ZOOM WEBINAR PARTICIPATION

The meeting can also be accessed by the public in the following methods: Through Peak Agenda, Zoom
(https://zoom.us/join) per the instruction stated below, and on Facebook.

Please Note: Remote zoom participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In the
event that the zoom connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors and the City Council,
reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote access.

All attendees must comply with any other rules of procedures/instructions announced by the
Intergovernmental Committee and/or County Staff.

JOIN ZOOM WEBINAR TO PARTICIPATE LIVE
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87890564122

To participate telephonically:
call 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 878 9056 4122

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87890564122

Page | 2 Intergovernmental Committee March 5, 2025

3. ROLL CALL

Committee Members:
= County of San Benito: Supervisor Dom Zanger and Supervisor Ignacio Velazquez
= City of Hollister: Mayor Roxanne Stephens and Council Member Rolan Resendiz
= City of San Juan Bautista: Mayor Leslie Jordan and Council Member Jackie
Morris-Lopez
= County of San Benito Office of Education: Superintendent of Schools Krystal
Lomanto

Ex-Officio Committee Members:
= San Benito High School District: Superintendent Shawn Tennenbaum
= Hollister School District Trustee: Board Clerk Kim O’Conner
= Aromas-San Juan Unified School District: Superintendent Barbara DillVarga

Staff:
= City of San Juan Bautista: Interim City Manager Ashley Collick
= County of San Benito: Deputy County Administrative Officer/Human Resource
Manager Henie Ring
= City of Hollister: City Manager David Mirrione

4. APPROVE THE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AGENDA
a. Approve the affidavit of Posting Agenda

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments generally are limited to three minutes per speaker on items that are not on
the agenda and are under the Committee’s subject matter jurisdiction. Except as otherwise
provided by law, no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. Please
address the Commission as a whole through the Chair.

6. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
a. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair
b. Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 4, 2024.
c. Homeless Encampments
d. Committee Member Reports

e. Future Agenda Items

7. ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA MATERIAL / ADDENDUM

Any addendums will be posted not later than 72 hours before regular meetings or 24 hours of special
meetings and in accordance with Californian Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54956. Committee
agenda, reports, and other writings distributed to the legislative body may be viewed at the San Juan
Bautista City Clerk’s Office, 311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, and are posted on the City’s website at
www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us in accordance with California Government Code section 54597.5.



http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/

Page | 3 Intergovernmental Committee March 5, 2025

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Govt. Code 54953(e)(1)(A), the City will
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. If you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831)
623-4661 or email cityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

If you wish to make a public comment and are attending in person, please fill out a speaker card. If you are
attending via Zoom, join the Zoom Webinar, and use the "Raise Hand" or if joining by telephone, press *9
on your telephone keypad icon. In order to receive the full zoom experience, please make sure your
application is up to date.

If you wish to speak on an item contained in the agenda please seek recognition from the Chairman prior
to consideration of the item.

SUBMISSION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may submit comments via email by 5:00 PM on the Monday prior to the meeting to
the San Juan Bautista City Clerk at cityclerk(@san-juan-bautista.ca.us

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

This agenda was posted on Thursday, February 27, 2025 on the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second
Street, the bulletin board at the City Library, 801 Second Street, the bulletin board at the entrance to the
United States Post Office, 301 The Alameda, and the City’s website. Meetings are streamed live at
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/.



mailto:cityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:cityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/

SAN BENITO COUNTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMITTEE

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

I, Elizabeth Soto, certify under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing is true and correct.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 59454.2.(a), the agenda for the San Benito County
Intergovernmental Committee meeting of Wednesday, March 5, 2025 was posted on the 27th day
of February 2025 at the following location, freely accessible to the public:

1. The San Benito County website (cosb.us) under the events calendar and BOS Mtgs Peak

2. The front entrance of the San Benito County Administration Building, 481 Fourth Street,
Hollister, CA

3. On The Bulletin Board at City Hall, 311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, CA

Signed at San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California, on the 27th day of February 2025.

N fz/'/>

Efizabeth Sdt, City Clerk
City’of San Juan Bautista




SAN BENITO COUNTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMITTEE

Kollin Angela Mia Casey  Rick Perez Jackie Leslie Krystal
Kosmicki Curro City of City of Morris- Jordan Lomanto
County of  County of Hollister Hollister Lopez City of San San Benito
San Benito  San Benito Mayor Council City of San Juan County
Supervisor  Supervisor Member Juan Bautista Office of

Bautista Mayor Pro Education

Council Tempore  Superintendent

Member of Schools
SAN BENITO COUNTY

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 4, 2024

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Jordan called the regular meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the Hollister City Council Chambers,
375 Fifth Street, Hollister, California 95023

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember Morris-Lopez.
3. ROLL CALL:

Committee Members:

County of San Benito:

Present: Supervisor Kollin Kosmicki and Supervisor Angela Curro.
Absent: None

City of Hollister:
Present: None
Absent: Councilmember Rick Perez and Mayor Mia Casey

City of San Juan Bautista:
Present: Mayor Pro Tem Leslie Jordan and Councilmember Jackie Morris-Lopez
Absent: None

County of San Benito Office of Education:
Present: None
Absent: Superintendent of Schools Krystal Lomanto



Ex-Officio Committee Members:

San Benito High School District (SBHSD):
Present: John Frusetta

Absent: Superintendent Shawn Tennenbaum

Hollister School District Board Clerk:

Present: None

Absent: Board Clerk Kim O’Connor

Staff:

County of San Benito: County Administrative Officer Ray Espinosa - Absent
City of Hollister: City Manager David Mirrione

City of San Juan Bautista: City Manager Don Reynolds

4. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AGENDA

Moved by Supervisor Curro and seconded by Supervisor Kosmicki to approve the Affidavit of
Posting Agenda.

Motion carries: 4-0-0 (Councilmember Perez, Mayor Casey, and Superintendent Lomanto absent)

Voting For: Angela Curro, Kollin Kosmicki, Jackie Morris-Lopez and Leslie Jordan
Voting Against: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public comments.
6. REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

6.a Approve minutes for the October 2, 2024 Regular Meeting of the San Benito County
Intergovernmental Committee.

No speakers present.

Moved by Supervisor Kosmicki and seconded by Supervisor Curro to approve the minutes for the
October 2, 2024, regular meeting of the San Benito County Intergovernmental Committee.

Motion carries:4-0-0 (Councilmember Perez, Mayor Casey, and Superintendent Lomanto absent)

Voting For: Angela Curro, Kollin Kosmicki, Jackie Morris-Lopez and Leslie Jordan
Voting Against: None

Page | 2 Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes (December 2, 2024)



6.b. LAFCO Presentation

Jennifer Stephenson, Executive Officer of the San Benito County Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCo) provided a presentation on unincorporated islands that are present within the
city of Hollister.

Ms. Stepheson updated the committee on LAFCo’s current policy revision, highlighting several draft
proposals. These include promoting the annexation of islands, having LAFCo support the
streamlining of the annexation process and encouraging city-county joint planning and island areas
to eliminate confusion.

No speakers present.

City Manager Mirrione

6.c.  Discussion on addressing homeless encampments

Celina Stotler, County of San Benito Integrated Waste Manager, provided an update on the County’s
working group efforts to address encampments, which includes collaboration among various county

and city departments.

Enrique Arreola, Deputy Director of Community Services and Workforce Development for San
Benito County outlined the agency's goals and services aimed at supporting homeless individuals.

Sherriff Taylor provided a report on the 2024 River Census of the San Benito River.

Hollister City Manager David Mirrione expressed gratitude for the partnership through the JPA with
the County of San Benito Integrated Waste Manager, noting that the city contributed 65% of the
funding for recent activities. Mirrione also stated that the city redirected most of its Permanent Local

Housing Allocation funding to help support the County’s homeless shelter.

Hollister Police Chief Reynoso updated the committee on the City of Hollister’s cleanup efforts
within its jurisdiction, emphasizing the city’s commitment to working closely with the county.

Supervisor Curro inquired about the possibility of installing cameras in areas prone to illegal
dumping, as well as using drones to monitor and track activity.

Hollister Police Chief Reynoso shared that the city’s network of cameras has been highly effective,
noting that placing them along the river has improved surveillance and helped with identification

efforts.

Sheriff Taylor explained how the county has benefited from the City of Hollister’s cameras and, as a
result, is now working to install their own, with plans to set up 10 cameras.

No speakers present.

Page |3 Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes (December 2, 2024)



6.d Committee Member Reports
No reports.
6.e Future Agenda Items

Supervisor Kosmicki requested to bring back the conversation on homeless encampments to have a
further discussion.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:03 PM.

Page | 4 Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes (December 2, 2024)



	Agenda 03 05 2025_Intergovernmental Committee
	Affidavit of Posting_ Intergovernmental
	Minutes 2024 12 04_Intergovernmental Committee Meeting Minutes



